From: Mindy Nguyen <Mindy.Nguyen@]lacity.org>

Sent time: 07/28/2020 05:04:41 PM

To: Editor <editor@beverlypress.com>
Subject: Re: Info Request/Hollywood Center Project
Hi Ed,

The City is currently in the process of preparing the Final EIR.

If you would like to be included on the Interested Parties List, you will receive notice for all public meetings and hearings related to
this Project, as well as availability of the Final EIR.

Regards,

On Tue, Jul 28, 2020 at 1:26 PM Editor <editor@beverlypress.com™> wrote:

Hello, I am trying to determine the status of the DEIR or EIR for the Hollywood Center Project, where it is in the process currently
and what is next. Please forward or let me know how to obtain the information. Thank you very much, and have a wonderful day.

Ed Folven
Editor, Park Labrea News/Beverly Press

Cell: (626)236-2472

Mindy Nguyen

City Planner

Los Angeles City Planning
LOS ANGELES 221 N. Figueroa St., Suite 1350

Los Angeles, CA 90012

Planning4LA.org

T: (213) 847-3674
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